

From an email: "We observed this snowmobile triggered avalanche minutes after it occurred on Southern Aspect of Miller's Ridge in Sheep Cree Basin (Cooke)." Four sledders were highmarking and triggered this avalanche on Saturday, January, 18. Photo: B. Norrgard

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 23, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 24,

2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Jan 25, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 26, 2014 Cooke City, 2014-01-22